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*L ANIA SarNLuis Obispo Count+arm Bureau
SAN LUIS OSISPO, CALIFORNIA 9340I

ROUTE 3 BOX I55 C
PI4ONE 543 3454

May 15, 1981

Joseph M. Hendrie, Chairman
Nuclear Regulatory Commissioner
1717 H St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20555
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Dear Sir;
On May 19th, the licensing board holds yet another hearing on
Diablo Canyon.

/
Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power Plant has had fuel on site and been
ready to produce power for approximately five years. As evidence has
beenproduced to show need for structural or operation improvements,
these have been complied with by the utility company. In some
instances, P.G.GZ. has initiated upgrading on its own to assure
safety of operation.

There is strong evidence that the hearing process has been used
to continually prolong the licensing and operation of the Diablo
plant.
We urge that every effort be applied to expedite the processes and
eliminate unnecessary procedural operations.

Today, power continues to be produced from costly petroleum fuels
that can better serve us in the manufacture of important products
that are essential in other industries. In addition, our consuming
public are forced to pay increased energy costs that not only have
a direct effect, but inflate the cost of all processed goods.

Our economy needs Diablo, lets sto

S incere ly,
de lays.

LEROY E.~ McCHESNEY
Executive Manager
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Copies to: Senator Alan Cranston Senator S.I. Hayakawa
Congressman Robert Lagomarsino Congressman Leon Panetta
James B. Edwards, Secretary'ept,. of Energy
Assemblywoman Carol Hallett , Senator Henry Mello
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